FILED 5/9/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 02861-2022
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

3 Public Service Commission

' CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 9, 2022
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Melissa Daniel, Senior Legal Assistant, Office of the General Counsel mMSp

RE: Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed during April 2022 for
GCL

Attached is the Inventory of Confidential Documents by Responsible Division in dockets closed
during April, 2022, identifying whether each document listed should be retained at the
Commission or returned to source.

Staff recommends that all 4 documents listed on the report should be returned to the source at
this time.

If you have any questions regarding this report, please contact me by phone at 850-413-6234, or
by email at mdaniel@psc.state.fl.us.

Thank you.
Attachment
cc: Mark Futrell (Deputy Executive Director, Technical)

Collin Roehner (Office of Commission Clerk)
Lisa Smith (Office of Commission Clerk)
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